
 
 
 
 
 

August 28, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief 

Rulemaking, Directives and Editing Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    Edward M. Lohr  

Rulemaking Branch B  /RA/ 
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison 
   and Rulemaking, FSME 

 
SUBJECT:  REGULATORY HISTORY INDEX - PROPOSED RULE:  

MEDICAL USE OF BYPRODUCT MATERIAL – 
“AMENDMENTS/MEDICAL EVENTDEFINITIONS” (73 FR 45635) 
RIN 3150-AI26 

 
 

Enclosed is the regulatory history index of those documents of central relevance to the 

subject proposed rule.  The ADAMS number is provided for each document or package.  The 

proposed amendments would change the criteria for defining a medical event (ME) for 

permanent implant brachytherapy from dose-based to activity-based; add a requirement to 

report, as an ME, any administration requiring a written directive (WD) if a WD was not 

prepared; clarify requirements for WDs for permanent implant brachytherapy; and make certain 

administrative and clarification changes.  The proposed rule titled “Amendments/Medical Event 

Definitions” was published in the Federal Register on August 6, 2008 (73 FR 45635). 
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